
 

 

CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 

November 17, 2020 

 

 

Agenda Item: 4.14  

 

Subject: Approval of Letter of Partnership Agreement between the California State 

University, East Bay (CSUEB) Math and Science Teaching Initiative (MSTI) 

Affiliate Scholar Program and the Chabot-Las Positas Community College 

District, Chabot College 

 

 

Background: The MSTI (Math and Science Teaching Initiative) Program is a CSU Chancellor’s 

Office initiative is designed to increase throughout the CSU system the number of science and 

mathematics majors entering the teaching profession as science and math teachers. MSTI 

provides operational funds for the MSTI Affiliate Scholars Teaching Assistant Program. The 

MSTI Affiliate Scholars Teaching Assistant [TA] Program provides early field experience for 

potential future middle and high school math and science teachers. These TAs serve one or more 

teachers directly in the classroom.  

 

The CSUEB and Chabot College have created this partnership to provide positive early field 

experiences for these Teaching Assistants. TAs will be placed in middle and high school STEM 

classrooms. Funds will support Chabot Affiliate Scholars TA’s assisting teachers and students in 

the classroom, tutoring K-12 students, and attending mandatory meetings. 

 

The Board of Trustees has previously approved Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between 

the California State University, East Bay (CSUEB) Affiliate Scholar Program and the Chabot-

Las Positas Community College District, Chabot College on March 15, 2016 under item 4.5. 

 

This agreement will provide up to $12,000 annually for the period of October 1, 2020 through 

August 30, 2023. 

 

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Letter of Partnership 

Agreement between the California State University, East Bay (CSUEB) Math and Science 

Teaching Initiative (MSTI) Affiliate Scholar Program and the Chabot-Las Positas Community 

College District, Chabot College. It is further recommended that the Board authorize the Vice 

Chancellor, Business Services, to execute agreement on behalf of the District.  

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Submitted: Theresa F. Rowland /Date  Approved: Ronald P. Gerhard/Date 

         

         

  APPROVED   DISAPPROVED   TABLED 

 

 


